
  

 
 

 
       

     
 
                                      

       
 

                                 

                                   

         

   
 
                                

                                      
                                     

                                          
                            

 
 

                 
 

                                        
                                      
                         

 
                                   
                                       
                               
                                   
                              

 
                 
 
   

 
 

Latham, James 

From: Barbara Maksymiw 
Sent: 10 September 2018 11:37 
To: Johnson, Karla 
Cc: Banks, Samantha 
Subject: Ballingham,Boltsone and Hentland Neighbourhood Plan Examination 

Categories: Red Category 

Dear Karla 

I have a carried out my initial assessment of the Ballingham,Bolstone and Hentland Neighbourhood Plan 
Examination  and I have two questions  which are mainly  just points of clarification; these are set 
out below. 

I would be grateful if you could share these with the Parish Council and look forward to receiving your 
responses in due course. 

Please note that these questions and requests are a public document and the answers and any associated 

documents will also be in the public domain. Both my questions and the responses should be placed on 

the Councils’ websites as appropriate. 

Settlement Boundary 

A representation from Moray Clouston dated 19 May 2018 makes a number of points about the 
Submission Draft NP. An attachment to his letter seems to be a copy of the representation he made in 
April/May 2017 regarding the earlier version of the plan. Please can you confirm that this is the case? It 
would also be helpful if you could provide me with a copy of the map he had included in his original 
representation, which identifies the points marked A, B and C on the settlement boundary. 

Policy BBH8 Protecting Local Landscape and Local Heritage Assets 

Although this policy lists a large number of local landscape and local heritage assets , I am not clear how 
they have been identified and , more importantly , where they are located. I am also a little concerned 
about the reference to "unlabelled sites" at KIdley Hill and Ballingham Hill. 

Is a list of such assets keep and updated by Herefordshire Council , including mapping , which could 
be referred to in the policy itself or the supporting text? Rather than listing every single asset in the 
policy, some Neighbourhood Plans have taken a generic approach to protecting such assets by having a 
high level policy and then providing the detail in an appendix. I would welcome your views on 
whether such an approach might be appropriate for the Ballingham, Boltsone and Hentland NP. 

If you have any queries, please get in touch 

Kind regards 

Barbara 
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